
http://www.blackvault.com/


JUI · I I! I 11. L L. ~ lllli!L_LL!JJJUUUIIJIULIL.~'IL.ll I _ __J_'I.JJLIIIIL_L__ 

C00017879 • 

• 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Headquarters 

SUBJECT Project RESISTANCE 
#533 989 I SD/1 

19 October 1970 

1. Attached are two "hand outs" which were being passed 
around at Georgia State University. One of these, entitled "Fight 
to Win" is an SDS promotion. The other .is a product of the Young 
Socialist Workers Party. Attached also from Georgia State is a 
copy of the Newspaper, the Signal. One of the articles is called 
"Mastering the Draft~:~ 

2. Forwarded also as an attachment is a copy of the 
Clemson Tiger dated "9 October 1970. Particular articles of interest 
are "Drug Bust" and "Trice Barred From Course Due To Hair." 

4. letter is being forwarded to Headquarters for 
This office would iate advioe as to whether 

Headquarters 
this would be appr~ciated. 

Special Agent ill' Charge. · 

Attachments: 
A. - Poster - Young Socialist Workers Party 
B. -·An SDS Hand-out 
C. - Georgia State Signal 
D. - Clemson Tiger 
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